

RE: LTEP / OFHP Reconciliation

From: "Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, bofoa (cab)e41">
To: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 15:22:31 -0400

thx

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: July 11, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: LTEP / OFHP Reconciliation

Will do. I have secured the boardroom.

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Sent: July-11-17 3:18 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: FW: LTEP / OFHP Reconciliation

Hi

Can you send up a meeting entitled: LTEP/ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Reconciliation

At 10:30-11:30 hopefully in the MNRF Boardroom on July 13 (Thursday)

Steve Orsini
Andrew Bevan
Mike Jancik
Gilliam McEachern
Philip Donelson
Steven Davidson
Lynn Betzner
Serge Imbrogno
Andrew Teliszewsky
Steen Hume
Martha Greenberg
Hillary Armstrong

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: July 11, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: LTEP / OFHP Reconciliation

Hi.

I connected with Bevan and got a timeslot from Emily.

Steen and Hillary can take it from here, but basically we have identified a challenge fitting the Fair Hydro Plan into the LTEP modeling and should bring senior PO and CO (Bevan & Steve) into the tent on this quickly.

We can have **10.30-11.30 am on Thursday** (basically right before the Hydro Quebec Meeting) in Bevan's calendar and so, I snatched up the timeslot.

Given the topic, we should probably have a smaller forum, so perhaps the same crowd that would attend the HQ briefing (or smaller)?

For greater clarity, we are going to still proceed with tomorrow's LTEP bi-weekly, as it will cover "everything but" the price curve issues described above.

Wondering, would CO mind sending out a calendar invite for 10.30 and perhaps help find a room / location, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)